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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 1:40 PM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: Accident involving SJK 2226B & SKG 3071H (AIG - OI ) on 13/05/2018

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Khanchna 
 
Please close this case. 
 

Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

 

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 2:36 PM 
To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Accident involving SJK 2226B & SKG 3071H (AIG - OI ) on 13/05/2018 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We would like to know whether your client is still pursuing the claim or not. 
 
Please confirm. 
 
Thank you. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from 
this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 


